

**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD REMOTELY ON
WEDNESDAY, 9th SEPTEMBER 2020 at 7pm**

Councillors M Harrison MH: R Hewlett RH: G Robins GR:

C. Cllr Awford PA

B. Councillor Williams MW

No Public

Clerk in Attendance - P Clarke

768/ Chairman's Welcome

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting

769/ Apologies

Councillors Lang and Coveney

**770/ Requests for Dispensations and other Declarations of Members
Interests**

None

771/ To Approve Minutes of the Meeting held on 15th July 2020

Agreed, to be signed at future meeting. Proposed RH, seconded GR

772/ Matters Arising (not covered under Agenda Items)

None

773/ County Councillor Report

PA has met Craig Freeman (CF) face to face and has raised traffic issues associated with the road closure, problem is with driver behaviour who hold centre line at speed, he has taken photos and asked for feedback from members

MW has sent email of 13 photos to CF of potholes on Boddington Lane, drivers do not stick to 30mph and potholes could cause issues on the bend, it is an accident waiting to happen

Speed signs at Staverton help, Chairman at Staverton has bought some image signs, most speeding traffic comes from Staverton direction

CF has stated we cannot have any further signs, but MW has noticed sign SLOW DOWN FOR FOX SAKE and suggested it might have impact

PA will pick up with CF

BODDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs P Clarke

Tel: 01386 47497 E-mail: boddingtonpc@gmail.com

Boddington Lane is not restricted so we do not meet the criteria to be provided with signs

GR – suggested a temporary speed limit and this was agreed, members felt CF should be more proactive However, he needs evidence of speeding to allow him to approach the police to enlist their support.

Cyberpark and highways surveys ongoing but not yet seen a plan

RH asked what is happening at Coombe Hill junction?

PA: There is a lot of planned development in that area, and has heard J10 might not be extended but no plans yet

MH has heard of a new junction at Sherdons but was surprised as its close to J9, PA will research that

774/ Borough Councillor Report

Will comment when necessary

775/ Joint Core Strategy

No update

776/ Proposed alterations to M5 Junction 10

Golden valley development now adopted as supplementary policy guidance, will guide future decision making in Planning Applications and is an important document

MW asked MH to email if any queries

PA added TBC were bounced into accepting the proposal and increase the amount of housing in Tewkesbury - this plan will take out safeguarded land and he noted the lack of housing supply at TBC and possibility of even more housing in North West Cheltenham, and it is Cheltenham who will undoubtedly get the kudos of employment and the fact that it is good for the local economy of Cheltenham

Development at Coombe Hill for 150 houses, attended public consultation – GCC objected on access onto the main Tewkesbury road, plus drainage and sewerage issues, the access is already dangerous, application has been delayed

MH expressed concern that when M5 is closed, traffic is diverted on this route

Future Agenda Item

777/ Dog fouling on grass verges and the siting of Waste Bins and Dog Bins

BODDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs P Clarke

Tel: 01386 47497 E-mail: boddingtonpc@gmail.com

MW has circulated leaflet to members to pick up dog waste
MW will supply more copies for telegraph poles
Agreed to purchase a new dog bin

778/ Notification of exempt status for AGAR 19.20

Noted and minuted

779/ To approve proposed message to the Covid 19 support group volunteers confirmed thanks but now no longer needed as lockdown has eased

This was agreed and MH has sent to volunteers

780/ Signage for Boddington Lane

Waiting to hear from CF

Need points to qualify for SID, and what constitutes isolation affects the points, the PC remains confident that this road qualifies and has requested clarification of the GCC Highways interpretation of 'isolated/community severance'.we do not qualify as no schools or pavements

MH will re send form to MW, members felt it is a disgrace Highways will not supply signs

781/ Website Accessibility Compatibility

GC making good progress and hopefully is nearly finished

782/ Finance Report

Bank Reconciliation was circulated to members and agreed

783/ Internal auditors report for the year ended 31 March 2020

Points from report have been addressed

784/ Accounts for payment

Payments by BACS to the value of £358.30 were agreed

BACS	127.60
BACS	194.70
BACS	36.00

358.30

785/ Planning

Previously circulated and noted:

TBC Site visits are now back

20/ 00723 Barn Close

No objection

Amendment 20/00412/FUL Malvern view

No objection

20/00657/FUL Tump Court

Back on system and will come up by next meeting

MH has been told it was withdrawn as an admin error and resubmitted

786/ Speed management in the parish

Previously discussed

787/ Boddington Lane drainage soakaways

No update while we have the diversion

788/ Public footpaths within Boddington Parish Council boundaries

DL had produced a report on footpaths which was circulated to members, includes an update from Boddington Estates and will be included in next publication of newsletter

Members considered DL does a splendid job with the footpaths

789/ British 100k Championship/Anglo Celtic Plate 100km Home International Team Race Saturday 26th September 2020

Email had been received confirming event was cancelled and new event to take place in 2022. Chair will give prizes

Agreed to remove from agenda

790/ Parishioners Questions

None

791/ Correspondence

Clerk will circulate after lockdown

792/ Any other business for information or future discussion

BODDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs P Clarke

Tel: 01386 47497 E-mail: boddingtonpc@gmail.com

Parishioners letter in regard to J10 needs consideration

Future Agenda Item

Celebration of our County day was noted

Resident has complained about increased noise of air traffic, especially with helicopters members felt there was a limited increase, but cannot do anything as a Parish Council

MW added airport is good for local employment and look after emergency air traffic, a valuable service

Airport has been there for many years

MH will inform resident to discuss with MW

PC will not take any further action

Work at camp is not progressing very quickly

793/ Clerk Report and items for Inclusion in the Newsletter

PC is working closely with TBC and GCC Councilors Highways regarding possible speed management along Boddington Lane

DL continuing good work on public footpaths with parish boundaries hopefully parishioners are seeing the benefit of his work

COVID support group has now been disbanded and thank the volunteers for their help over the period

794/ Date of Next Meeting:

Parish Council Meeting 18th November 2020 at 7pm will be held remotely

There being no further business, the meeting ended at 8.40

Signed:

Date: